UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

May 3, 2016

Brian Langkan, RSO

System Sensor, Division of Honeywell
3825 Ohio Avenue

St. Charles, IL 60174

SUBJECT:  INACTIVATION OF REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE NO. NR-0547-D-101-E
Dear Mr. Langkan:

In a letter dated, March 30, 2012, you requested the cancelation of sealed source registry,
Attachment 13, as part of your application for an exempt distribution license pursuant to

10 CFR 32.14. On July 3, 2012, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission issued an inactivated
registration certificate with number NR-0547-D-801-E. Due to an administrative oversight the
new inactive registration was not mailed to you. In order, to correct this oversight we are
including in the enclosure of this letter a copy of your inactive registration certificate NR-0547-D-
801-E dated, July 3, 2012.

Furthermore, on October 8, 2014, we were notified by the State of lllinois that the only active
System Sensor registration will be inactivated. As part of the administrative process we have
issued a new inactive registration certificate dated October 9, 2014, to reflect the new inactive
vendor code. A copy of the registration certificate NR-8294-D-801-E is enclosed. Please note
that after this action was completed the staff reached to your company to verify the address and
was forwarded to a consultant named Eli Port. Mr. Eli Port indicated that he would get back to
us with the information. Since, we did not receive further information we are proceeding with
the issuance of the registration certificate. Please read over the registration certificate in its
entirety and notify us immediately of any errors or omissions.

If you have any questions, please contact me at Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov or (301) 415-5619.

Sincerely,
/RA/

Lymari Sepulveda, General Engineer
Materials Safety Licensing Branch
Division of Materials Safety, States, Tribal,
and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

Enclosure: As stated



May 3, 2016

Brian Langkan, RSO

System Sensor, Division of Honeywell
3825 Ohio Avenue

St. Charles, IL 60174

SUBJECT: INACTIVATION OF REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE NO. NR-0547-D-101-E
Dear Mr. Langkan:

In a letter dated, March 30, 2012, you requested the cancelation of sealed source registry,
Attachment 13, as part of your application for an exempt distribution license pursuant to

10 CFR 32.14. On July 3, 2012, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission issued an inactivated
registration certificate with number NR-0547-D-801-E. Due to administrative oversight the new
inactive registration was not mailed to you. In order, to correct this oversight we are including in
the enclosure of this letter a copy of your inactive registration certificate NR-0547-D-801-E
dated, July 3, 2012.

Furthermore, on October 8, 2014, we were notified by the State of lllinois that the only active
System Sensor registration will be inactivated. As part of the administrative process we have
issued a new inactive registration certificate dated October 9, 2014, to reflect the new inactive
vendor code. A copy of the registration certificate NR-8294-D-801-E is enclosed. Please note
that after this action was completed the staff reached to your company to verify the address and
was forwarded to a consultant named Eli Port. Mr. Eli Port indicated that he would get back to
us with the information. Since, we did not receive further information we are proceeding with
the issuance of the registration certificate. Please read over the registration certificate in its
entirety and notify us immediately of any errors or omissions.

If you have any questions, please contact me at Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov or (301) 415-5619.

Sincerely,
IRA/

Lymari Sepulveda, General Engineer
Materials Safety Licensing Branch
Division of Materials Safety, States, Tribal,
and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

Enclosure: As stated

ADAMS Access No: ML14282A144 (letter) ML16126A427(corrected certificate)

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: "C" = Copy without attachment/enclosure "E" = Copy with attachment/enclosure "N" = No copy
OFC NMSS/MSTR/MSLB NMSS/MSTR/MSLB NMSS/MSTR/MSLB NMSS/MSTR/MSLB
NAME LSepulveda THerrera HGonzalez LSepulveda
DATE 5/3/2016 5/3/2016 5/3/2016 5/3/2016

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY



